Pg.

Pg.

Pg.

Pg.
Pg.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, September 12, 2018
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

Il. OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)

A

B.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien

BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT - Hoyt Hilsman and Sandra Chen Lau, Board of
Trustee’s Liaisons

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Master Agreement Attachment — Don Schweitzer, Chair, Risk Management
2. Approval of Minutes

..... i. May9, 2018
..... ii. June 13, 2018

3. Approval of Expenditures from May 1, 2018
REPORTS

1. Board Candidates — Sandi Mejia, Chair, Board Development
2. Proposed Budget & Financials — Jon Fuhrman, Vice Chair, Finance
3. Campaign Report — Dr. Jack Scott, Chair, Campaign

Foundation President’'s Report — Bill Hawkins

5. Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram
i. Do we need an October Executive Committee Meeting?

1. MOTION TO ADJOURN

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Tuesday, September 18, 2018
Board of Director's Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room




1

Lisa J. Velasco

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 8:12 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, August 15, 2018
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I’'m pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

The college formalized an agreement with the Pasadena Unified School District that will lead to regular college
classes and dual-enrollment courses being offered at John Muir High School. Following the action, PCC will enter
a 10-year lease with PUSD allowing the college to expand its presence throughout the school day in Building D
on the Northwest Pasadena campus. On the dual-enroliment front, 230 9'" grade students started college
courses at Muir this week under programs made possible through the agreement with PUSD. Trustee Berlinda
Brown made the motion approving the agreement, culminating years of work she has done to make the
partnership possible.
The board passed a bylaw that modified the composition of the committees designated to read applications and
interview candidates for the superintendent/president position.
Dr. Ben Duran, president of PPL, Inc., reported that his firm has distributed electronic and printed copies of the
superintendent/president job description to a broad range of recipients as a way of drumming up interest in the
position, and he expects a diverse and qualified pool of applicants.
The board approved some changes to the child development curriculum to align PCC’s programs with industry-
wide credentialing and certification requirements.
The college transferred $2 million to a fund for future construction costs for the U Building project, which is
currently estimated to require roughly $10 million in local funds to reach completion and occupancy.
The board approved a transfer of $3 million to go toward future pension expenses, reducing the college’s
exposure to a projected increase of costs in the PERS and STRS retirement systems.
A contract worth $1.5 million was awarded to DPR Construction for services related to the management of the U
Building replacement project. The board expects to receive an update on the construction project from GKK
Architects at the September board meeting.
The college accepted $200,000 in funding from the state to expand programs and services at the Veterans
Resource Center. The funds are part of a $5 million allocation in the state budget for such services at colleges
around California.
A number of personnel changes were approved:
o Appointments:
= New faculty appointments will be shared in a future publication from the college.
= Marisol Baquera (business analyst, financial aid) and Donald Loewel (interim director, Small
Business Development Center) joined the PCC family.
o Changes:
= Angel Awuma (acting cosmetology technician assistant), Jose Tomas Gonzalez Rios (acting
educational advisor, academic and student affairs), Jose Lopez Fuentes (acting gardener,
facilities services), Karol Lu (acting program coordinator, natural sciences), and Clemencia
Ludwig (acting clerk, Community Education Center) were promoted from college assistants or
professional experts to acting roles in their respective departments.
= Martha Cabral, LaTonya Horn, Clara Lee, Tanysha Laney, and Sylvia Moreno had their
appointment terms or workload modified.
o Separations:



= Professor Roland Percy (visual arts & media studies) retired following 42 years of service to the

college.
e On the motion of Trustee John Martin, the board adjourned in memory of Vanessa Weber, a longtime friend of
the college who passed away at the end of July.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Aug 15, 2018” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, September 12, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communicatlons & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
C]%SéA\‘BELNE%E A F:X!e {626) 585-7113

Emaii:  aboekelheide @pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClLancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu

>



Attachment A
To the Agreement by and Between
Pasadena Area Community College District and
Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc.

SHARED EXPENSES

Personnel

Percentage of Time Assigned to:

College/Advancement Foundation
Executive Director, Bobbi Abram 40% 60%
Director of Operations, Kris McPeak 90% 10%
Administrative Assistant Il, (Temp, Lisa Velasco) 50% 50%
Business Analyst Specialist, Elvina Antonyan 75% 25%
Development Manager, Dolores Ybarra 75% 25%
Clerk, Clara Lee (10% paid by restricted fund) 66% 33%
Accounting Services, Patricia Pejoumand 100%
Services/Fees
Software 66% 33%
Software Training 66% 33%
Administrative Fees charged to accounts 66% 33%

(based on the number of accounts)

These percentages are calculated by the percentage of time spent in the major gifts campaign raising funds that will be
transferred directly to the College vs. funds that will remain with the Foundation.

Campaign proceeds will reimburse the College/Advancement budget for the Business Analyst Specialist and the Development
Manager for the fiscal year of 2018-20109.

The reimbursement for District employees assigned to the Foundation and the use of District facilities for the 2017-2018 fiscal
year is estimated to be $295,645.



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, May 9, 2018
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
May 9, 2018 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President on Mr. Sarni's
behalf.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Dr. Jack Scott

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present
Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director
Ms. Dolores Ybarrra, Development Manager

Guest(s)

Ms. Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director, Economic and Workforce
Development

L. OPEN SESSION
Mr. Hawkins called the meeting to order on Jim Sarni’s behalf at 4:01 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram recognized guest Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director of Economic and
Workforce Development

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



(’ Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
May 9, 2018

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
1. Dr. Vurdien noted negotiations have been settled with both unions for a 2 year
contract, including a 2% increase.
2. The college at this point in the year has a balanced budget.
3. Hiring is moving along, this fall the college is projected to have 427 full time faculty.
4. PCC has again been awarded the Aspen Prize for Top 10 community college in the
nation.

D. TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT
Mr. Hilsman gave an update on the presidential search and how the process has been
revisited. The board of trustees elected to negotiate a contract with Dr. Vurdien under
which he would stay on as superintendent/president through the search for his
successor, but no later than June 30, 2019. The board approved the creation of a
committee to review, suggest changes to, or update its bylaws governing the executive
search process. The committee will consist of three members each of the Board of
Trustees, tenured faculty, managers and classified staff. The board expects the
committee to complete its work before the June 6 business meeting.
An extension to the search timeline was approved, with key dates as follows:

e June 13, 2018: Board approves selection of executive search firm and job

announcement

Sept. 7: Application packages due to the college

Oct. 17: Board of Trustees select candidates to interview

Nov. 10: Candidates interviewed and top two or three selected

Dec. 10-11: Finalists come to campus

Dec. 19: Selection of superintendent/president

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from the March 14, 2018 meeting.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Hilsman, Mejia, Potes-Fellow, Shield, Schweitzer, Vurdien, Winter) of the
nine members present to approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings held on March 14,
2018.

2. Approval of Expenditures.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Hilsman, Mejia, Potes-Fellow, Shield, Schweitzer, Vurdien,
winter) of the nine members present to approve the expenditures.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS
1. PCC Foundation President’s Report —
Mr. Hawkins gave the President’'s Report on Jim Sarni’s behalf.

The Boone Achievement Awards Picnic is in its second year. The Boone
Foundation donates $50,000 to provide tools of the trade for career education
students who need this equipment or certification to get a job (welding equipment,
snap on tools for automotive students, payment of certification exams for computer
information technology graduates, stethoscopes for nurses, etc.)

Mr. Schrader, Ms. Mejia and Mr. Hawkins have been meeting with Ms. Abram and
Ms. Cummo, Executive Director of Workforce Development, to begin the formation
of a Business Council. As more develops this committee will be kept up-to-date.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
May 9, 2018

Page 3

A sub-committee of the Finance & Investment Committee (Jim, Bill, Lonnie, Wade)
met to discuss our exposure for the Promise Program as it changes its criteria and
becomes a second year program. Based on initial projections, we believe our
exposure is somewhere between $100,000 - $250,000 per semester. The staff is
reviewing our current scholarships now to see how much of our current funding can
be leveraged for these scholarships.

The June meeting where Mr. Sarni's term as president ends is approaching so Ms.
Abram is working with the board leadership and the Board Development Committee
to make sure our slate of nominees and officers is complete.

Mr. Hawkins recognized Mr. Winter who has been working with our accountant to
come up with a more simplified version of our financials.

Finance Report —

Mr. Winter gave the financial report, noting a big increase of cash throughout the
month.

The committee discussed the process of approaching the Board of Trustees to ask
for an additional $300,000 to support campaign expenses.

Executive Director's Report

Ms. Abram announced the Board Development Committee is working on Jim Sarni's
succession plan and changes to the Foundation’s Committees.

She also noted that Rocco Cifone is no longer at PCC.

Campaign Report
Ms. Abram gave an update on the campaign on Mr. Scott's behalf.

Total Raised to date: $8,000,000

Proposals are out, the CDC building is expected to be donated to the college.

Ms. Abram noted the most recent Hometown Legend Series with Dr. John Mulchaey
was a success.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 pm.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Hilsman, Mejia, Potes-Fellow, Shield,
Schweitzer, Vurdien, Winter) of the nine members present to adjourn the May 9, 2018
Executive Committee Meeting.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
May 9, 2018

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - May 9, 2018

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on March 14, 2018.
2. To approve expenditures presented on May 9, 2018.
3. To adjourn the May 9, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

By:
Don Schweitzer, Secretary




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
SPECIAL BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, June 13, 2018
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
June 13, 2018 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman — Not Present

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations
Ms. Dolores Ybarrra, Development Manager

Guest(s)
Ms. Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director, Economic and Workforce
Development

L. OPEN SESSION

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Mr. Sarni pointed out that this is a special agenda that will focus extra time on the
transition to Bill Hawkins as nominee for PCC Foundation President and a reflection on
the past 2 years as Mr. Sarni leaves his office.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



' D Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation

June 13, 2018

Page 2

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Vurdien stated that two more dean positions need to be filled. The college
needs 427 required faculty to make their faculty obligation number. All contracts
have been settled with each union. Student enroliment met the base & growth goal
of 24,300 FTE. The Online College funded by the state of California was approved.

D. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT

On half of the Trustee Dr. Vurdien explained that funding for PCC will change over
the next 3 years. The new funding formula will be based on FTES, completion and
Workforce Placement.

Year 1-70%, 15%, 15%
Year 2 - 65%, 20%, 15%
Year 3 - 60%, 20%, 20%

E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

PCC Foundation President’s Report —

Mr. Sarni updated the committee regarding the current work of the Board
Development Committee, each committee will now have a chair and vice chair. Mr.
Hawkins spoke briefly regarding the committee descriptions and the committee
procedures and guidelines He made the suggestion of creating an Advancement
Committee.

Mr. Sarni noted that Ms. Abram and Mr. Schield attended the Board of Trustees
meeting where the Board approved the Foundation's request for major gifts
campaign funding.

Mr. Sarni thanked the committee for their service to the Executive Committee and
the Board.

Mr. Scott recognized Mr. Sarni for his efforts and leadership as Foundation
President.

Finance Report -
Mr. Winter gave the financial report, stating no drastic changes in spending or cash.

Executive Director's Report
Ms. Abram announced Greg McLemore was nominated for Alumnus of the Year,
chosen by the California Community College League.

Ms. Abram notified the committee of two large donations from the Octavia Butler
Trust and the Jin & Betty Asakura Family Living Trust.



Executive Committee Meeting '
PCC Foundation Page 3
June 13, 2018

F. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:12 pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Sami, Scott, Shield, Vurdien, Winter) of the
nine members present to adjourn the June 13, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTIONS FOR APPROVAL - JUNE 13, 2018

1. To adjourn the June 13, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

By:
Don Schweitzer, Secretary




\

Y¥-20v-weldoid oueld Aduady 00'0ZT D71 ‘5921A43S IPIA 21U0S109|3 soue|d eyewe, Jjedas ||B2 3213 8ESO9  8TOZ/L/S
paIsaIun saljddns 32JO0  19'92T ysaJyay Apeay IIBS IBIBM IO PESO9  8T0T/L/S
Y-IOVY-532U3a5 |[eameN AousBy 05'ZET uosIaleM BUUI|D uoaypun| jyeys Ansiway) asinquiisy  p¥S09  8T0Z/6/S
patysalun asea7Jaldodoioyd 6SEET S32IAJBS |elouBUld Uapue] 38e] ag ases|saidoooyoyd Z9S09  BTOZ/9T/S
Y-DOY-532U3125 |eJnieN AdusBy 8I'6ET uosIa)IeM BUUI|D Apuej uajunoj asinquiisy  p£S09  810Z/ST/S
¥-DOV-pund |BJ3UID SUY |ENSIA AsuaBy 00°0ST Z3puewIaH ayipnr gr'67’'SJeadsisang  ££S09  810Z/ST/S
¥-DOV-pun4 [BJUID SUY [BNSIA Aoualy go'0sT swel|jim sefoy jaqes| 8T°67°50494BadS 153N /509  810Z/5T/S
Y-29V - Aiued pood AuaBy €8'6LT jueg pood |euoiday sa|aduy 5o Ajddns pooj aseyaind  0£509  8107/TZ/S
Y-D9V - Aljued pood AouaBy Ly'T6T uosjan esf] Anued Joy s3jjddns pooy asinquiiay 19509  8T0T/t1/S
Y-D9VY-535UBI2S |BINJEN AdualBy pe'TTZ 1J010Ysy pater uoayauni yyeys Asjwayd asinquisy 6509 8T0Z/6/S
Y-HOS-54ada3y weaiq eauawy sdiysiejoyss £8°TCe uoun 3pal) Jayxeg PELYOE00 OUBIOWN 3isns - Juswhed jed  LESO9  8TOZ/L/S
Y¥-HIS-sJad33y weaiq eapswy 00't¥Z [emauay AWA slawwng eyU3 - [BMBUBI AWA  TLS09  8T0Z/TZ/S
d-D9V-3sinbpur weyjim 00'0S2 eAojuol sejnbejey owsp juid 73 AJjUnWwo) DDd UoleIussald  £BS09  BTOT/0E/S
S-DDV-Np3 SUBISIBA JO) pund 9t'v9Z ulHeN-a3uelQ,d epuied JWWNS 38A [|0D Wwo) ejuiojijed Aeis panoiddy 65509  8T0Z/v1/S
S-D9V-Np3 sueJaIaA 10} pung 9t'v9e eipueje] (018D NWWINS 33/ (|00 Wwio) eluiojijed Aeys panoisddy 85509  8TOZ/vT/S
Y¥-DDY-puUn4 |elauan SUY |ensiA 05't92 AB3ojouyaa} ssauisng uosiapuy uo|1dauUod J3INdWod JAULd 95509  BTOZ/pT/S
Y-HDS-s1adaa)y wealq edjawy sdiysiejoyss ¢5'692 Auedwo) asueInsu| [BJ3UID JOYdUY YELYD600 OUSIOW BISNS - ddUBINSU| JBD)  9ES09  BTOZ/L/S
Y¥-20vy-'801d eiado Auady Gg/'ELT *au| ‘Ajddns gnuys uosyaer 30UBZUA( JO SIRII 10) [BIUBI QNIYS  $SSO9  8TOZ/6/S
¥-D9V-uoisinIg ysijdu3 AsusBy 00°'00E 153 Jajjuusr 81°9Z'p 24N123| Joyiny Isano 9509  8TOT/6/S
Y-DDY-Aa( SS3UIsNg ||BWS JDd AauaBy 00'8vE o771 ‘Bu24id uvoddns‘Jojjuow ‘sjepdn 33|sqaM DAES 934 [enuuy  TYSO9  8T0Z/6/S
d-v4S-Hopyadig UoA puagelsey sdiysiejoyss 00°0SE 104D IWOSA a8en3uet ysiueds up duU3||X3  ZLSO9  BTOZ/TT/S
H-DDV-UO|SIA|Q 31paJD UON AdusBy £8'06E siamol4 Bujwoo|g uoayoun ewojdi@ [00Yds YBIH INPY  0BSO09  8T0Z/ST/S
S-29Y-Np3 SUBLIAIBA JO) pund sdiysiejoyss 9z'sopy aloys)oog Ddd 13yanop aloysood  §9509  8T10Z/9T/S
¥-N9-Yyo3) oiny Buljooiay AduaBy zz'gsb Ze|Q ZaYdues JopeA|jes doys oine Joj spueys aul8ud asinquiisy 09509 8TOZ/HT/S
Y¥~D9V-80.1d 134ydonoA pood ssed AdueBy 00°00S ope|eSay ejuedie spied 18 |eaw Jo 3503 3sINqWIIBY 88509  8TOT/0E/S
d-DDY-3U07 2133|3y Aelo uels AousBy 000z VSN s}ominojod Supuudojoyd woisnd  €£509  810Z/5T/S
d-2DV-1l43H ouealyd oupeT AouaBy 00°00L opeld eujay zaljwey eljl] |jeasu)  6¥S09  8102/6/S
d-V4S-WaN (|3YoHIN Aouady L€°60L 711 ‘sauor yaH suid asinN 32y jwd [elMed 69509  8T0Z/TZ/S
paamsalun pund Adeuo3asasig 0Z'S8L 283jj0D A1) euapesed |BlOWSA ung AS[IIyS JWIad  £pSO9  810Z/6/S
H-HOS-sdiysJe|oyas Aued paiyL sdiysiejoyss 00'000'T ejale Sejuuos assar Jejoyss Aued palyL 16509 8TOZ/0E/S
Y-DDV-Boid eJado Adcua8y 00°000°T YIIUWIODIA UIMPT T 8107 Bulids Jsjuadieo uB|sapIas  9/509  810Z/ST/S
d-DDV-2uoz 213july Aeig uels AdusBy 89'vE0‘T Bunug uaass suojssasdul) 3sdl4 syay2ef pue ‘sojod ‘sa|pooH suozZ  €5509  8TOZ/6/S
d-29v-1sinbpui wej|jim Adualy ov'vL0'T uojid unspy sa|ddns weJSoid asinquiiey 98509  8TOZ/OE/S
pawuisaiun Sujujel) alemyjos Sz'18¢‘T 2711 ‘dnouo Bunnsuo) ssuheq 3y Buiures) azemyos 62509 810Z/L/S
papisalun §334 BUIUNOIY 00'0SE'T puewnofad ejauied 8T'v0-LT'L0Aed aAoeON®Y  8YS09  810T/6/S
Y-HOS-plemy JUaWaAalydy aucog sdiysiejoydss 00'0€S‘T YehewssH yaplys PIEMY JUSWAABIYDY BUoOg 89509  8TOZ/9T/S
Y-HDS-piemy JUSWaA3|YIY auoog sdiysiejoyss 00'0ES'T 0Balqy soue||31seD Bjaqes| essLUEN PIEMY JUBWRA3IYIY 3uoog /9509  8TOZ/9T/S
pajalIsaIun $334 BUnINsUo) 0T'L8S'T 'd"1 ‘sauedwo) Buiyels yioy UBAI|INSO [ 8T'ET'SO IM 934 Bulynsuod 06509  8TOZ/OE/S
d-H2s-d1ys.ejoyas saa113ay D2d AousBy zT'vEST euapesed Jo qnjd Ajlstaaiun uoaydUNT s321IBY D4 BLSO9  8T0Z/ST/S
Y-HDs-sdiysiejoyas Aued paiyl sdiysiejoyss 00°60T°Z S3J0[4 Weljjim JejoyssAued pJlyL T6S09  BTOZ/OE/S
paysasun uoieAlR|nD Joueq TE'60T‘T suonelqa|a) ssajawll JuaAg auoog 3ujuue|d JUIA 99509  BTOZ/9T/S
papsalun JuaWaAjoAu| Ajlunwwo) 00°00S°T 5383(|07 Ajlunwiwo) ejuloyi|e) Joj UolepuUNOg uo3dadal 13qo3dQ diysiosuods 400ON  ZHSOS  B10Z/6/S
pajusaiun AepsanL 8uUIND 0L'LSLT 180y poojAepsany BulAlD  0€S09  810Z/L/S
pajuIsalun BulsIUBAPY  00'SE8‘T siadedsmaN 3ooIno pvAejdsia  £SS09  8T0Z/¥1/S
payulsaiun s34 BuInsuo) 16'806C *d"] ‘sajuedwo) Bulyjeis Yoy 8T/ST/¥ IM UBAIINSO [ 934 IUR)|NSUOD  SESO9  8TOZ/L/S
-N9-Yoa1 oiny Buijoolay Awady 1pL0L'Y Addns oiny paiy SUIyde LS DY patepIno adejday 64509  8T0Z/ST/S
pajalisaiun asuadx3 Bupuid Ssz'0TY's ssald afised JapsismaN oedw]  8TS09  8TOZ/L/S
paiLIsaiun 5§34 unINsUo)  95°'6YY'S *d"1 'sajuedwo) Buiyeis yioy 8T/6T/¥ IM Ssa4juelnsuo) 05509  8T0T/6/S
papusalun juejnsuo) udiedwe) usiedwe) sy1o Jolely 00°00S‘S dnoJo pesisiwly ayl 8T0C AeAl yoseasas BupayleN  1SS09  8T0Z/6/S
patisaiun jeuonesado sy1o Joley Z6'LBEL siaeq Asuepn $3suUadxa JU3A3 SPUaBaT UMOJBWOH 3sINqWIdY  €9509  8T0Z/9T/S
Y-29V-swa3sAs ojul 1a3ndwo) Aaus8y 10'v996 233|100 A1) euapesed Buep Sunag Juswasinquiey puadps  €ES09 810Z/L/s
pajolsalun Jo32a.1q uBiedwe) udjedwe) syio JoleN 00'999TT Adosyjuepyd easjayd 810C |udy Joyaug syiD oy 6£509  8T0T/6/S
Y-HIS-|es3uas diysiejoyss sdiysiejoyss 58's99'8Z 233)j0D Aip euapesed diysiejoyds a=3snJL JUBpMIS  H9509  8TOZ/9T/S
9loid unoay junowy [ITTEYTY] aalked JBquinN 2jeq
8107 ‘1€ AeiN
FEMSENPRE )

uopepunod a33j|o) AJD euapesed



6L'BEL'ITT §

pawIsaIun saxel 00’ euapesed Jo Ay 61'G-81°G [eMaual asuad|] ssaulsng  0bS09  8T0Z/6/S
Y-HDS-PIemy JUSWIA3IYDY Suoog AduaBy €6'Sh JBaGIA SLIY spJemy auoog Joj saljddns asunquiiay  TESO9  810T/L/S
¥-DDV - Ajued poog AousBy 50'6S ujqo] sejoydIN Ajddns pood asinquiiay 68509  8TOT/OE/S
padLasaIun s8unaay uonepunod QS'0L 035B|9A BSI sBujj9aW Joj sjuBWIYSaIRL SSINqWIDY  ZESO9  8TOZ/L/S
¥-2Dv-Ai3||eD Uy AousBy se'TL "2u] ‘ySN sJeIndwod JdH Jjedasaupd Asjles Uy z8S09  810T/5T/S
¥-DOV-uoIsiAIg ysifBu3l Aousdy 00'€L 19eW Jaul0) Ja3ulD 2aiWwo) BuliH ysyBuz uoaydunt  €yS09  810Z/6/S
Y-DOy-A3( ssauisng |[ewS D0d Adusdy £6'T6 |amao pjeuoq sasuadxa pooj ssinquiiay  ZsS09  8T0T/6/S
pajpuIsalun |euonesado syI0 JofeN  TT'86 13035 yoer YounjuBjedwes asinquilsy  $8509  BTOZ/OE/S
Y-DDy-weidold oueld AdusBy 00°00T 12%jeM 1025 Bujules| papuaixa 994 a1 asinquidy  €8S09  810T/ST/S
Y-D9OVy-weigoud oueld Aduasy 00°00T 10-8|Y200N s3jieyd Bujules| papuaixa sea) Bal 9sunquiisy 18509  810Z/ST/S
4-29v-"801d esado Asuady 00°50T *2uj “Bunysi onaury aduezuad 4o sajedld Joj [eual yBipods  sS509  810T/6/S
Y-DOVY-Ua9 s3oua|ds |ealsAyd Aousdy 997ZTT ueuwitog 1113 ] s8un spreme Awojeuy asinquiay  $8S09  8T0Z/SZ/S
»3aloid junolny wnowy IEI] asled Jsqunn 3leq
8T0T ‘1€ Aey
1315189y 3YD

uollepuno4 28a||0) Al) euapesed



Aouasy d-D9Vv-1sinbpury weljjim 810¢ Jawwns Joy sayddns  ST°800'T "0 Alddng ueSoON 9€909  810¢/tT/9
sdiysiejoyss  d-HDS-PAIN [ENSIA %22G.31SBM Y J3YsQ S6STTTOT 4BjOYdS SUY [ensip JBysQ 00'00T‘T JON 33|58M S8L09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyss  d-HDS-P3IN [ENSIA 3230131590 Y JBYSO 0086STOT Je[oYIS SUY |ensiA 19YsO 00°00T‘T uos.ald eAesos ¥8/09 8102/0¢€/9
sdiysiejoydss  d-HIS-P3IIA [eNSIA %2301331SBM Y JYSO 886T6TOT 4e|0YIS SUY |BNSIA JBYSO 00'00T‘T Suer) euuas £8/09 810Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-HY Wiad 39304339 Y 13YSO £088800T JB|0YdS SUY Sujwiopad 18ysQ 00°00T‘T Haque] UBWION 78409 810¢/0€/9
sdiysie|oyds  d-HDS-PAIN |ENSIA %23G49159M Y J3YSO 8998Y00T JEj0YIS SUY |ENSIA J3YSO 00°00T‘T 9371e8N T8L09 8102/0€/9
sdiysie|oyds  d-HDS-PAN |BNSIA %39G491S3M Y J3YsO 8€69600T 4e|0YIS SUY [BNSIA JBYSO 00'00T'T ouezoT elpeN 0809 8102/0€/9
sdiyssejoyas d-HJS-HY Wiad %23q43159/M Y I13YSO T8Z8600T JEj0YdS SUY BuluLiopad J3yso 00'00T‘T BII93USY BLIBND B3SO 64L09 8T0¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HDS-PA |BNSIA 393GJ31SaM Y J3YSQ 07089800 48|0YdS SUY [BNSIA J8YsO 00°00T'T uewzny eAeuy a8i0[ 8£209 8T02/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HIS-PIIA [BNSIA 3I30USISIM Y J8YSQ ZEYITTOT 4B|0YIS sy [ensiA 13YsO 00'00T‘T BN PIneQ LLL09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysie|oyds  d-HIS-PRIA |BNSIA 393G19159M Y 13YSO S/T60TOT 4B|0YdS SUY [ensIA J3YSO 00°00T'T sajadn) oypMe) 9//09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HOS-PRIA [BNSIA 393G191S9M ¥ J3YS0O STTTLLO0 4B|0Y3S sSUY [ensIA J3YsO 00°00T‘T edap eay §/£09 810Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoyss  d-HIS-P3IAl [BNSIA %I3GISISaM Y J3YSO TL£SSS00T Jejoyds sUY [ensiA Jaysp 00°00T'T ZaJeny aqlay[eA eJoiny $//09 810t/0€/9
sdiysie|oyds d-HJS-HY Wiad %23q19159 W Y J3YSQO T6E0ETOT J8|0YIS SUY Bulliopad JYsO 00°00T'T solueg ew|y €//09 810¢/0¢/9
sdiysiejoyss  d-HDS-PAIN [BNSIA %99GU31S3M Y J3YsQ 90CTOTOT 4B]0YIS SUY [BNSIA 19YSO 00°00T‘T BXZIMS uosljly 7409 8102/0€/9
sdiysaejoyos d-HOS-HY WH3d %33G191S3M Yo 13YsO €/6ETTOT Je|oYdS sUy Sulwiopad JaysQ 00°00T'T OJauld deAny) yiaJjezeN-{uqy TLL09 8T0¢/0€/9

Aouasy ¥-D9V-uoIsinig ysijdu3 81N wwo) Juliy AIg Us3u3 6T°86T‘T S3JIAIBS pO0d 8-| TEI09 810¢/¥1/9
sdiyssejoydss Y-HOS-WaN Buip|neds p/ni8ued A piemy [eows Suipjneds nil 00'0SZ'T BYydeing qesA L6909 8102/7Z/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HOS-waN Suip|neds A/nisued A piemy |eLiows|n Bulpineds NIl 00°0SZ'T OBl Nridd 56909 810¢/7Z/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HOS-waN Buipineds A/nifdued A psemy |euowapy Suipineds nil 00°052'T nijduep Suerielr $8909 8102/72/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HOS-WaN Buipjneds A/ninBued A piemy |erioway Suipineds ni1 00'0SZ'T SSJUOIA Bssljeuuy £9909  8T0Z/ZZ/9
sdiys.tejoyoss Y-HIS-Wwa|N Buipjneds A/nued A piemy |elowsa|n Suipjneds N 00°0S¢T INH uoiey £9909 8102/72/9

5394 Bun|nsuo) pamtisasun 035e|9A 1 8T/E0/90 IM 994 JuB)NSUO) 00'0ZE'T *d"1 ‘saiuedwo) Buiyels Yyioy 0y909 8102/¥1/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HJS-1IBYde|g Joues|3uaqlay diysiejoyds |leyxoe|g 00°00S‘T ediiieg elieN 06909 8102/22/9
sdiysaejoyds d-HOS-lley3oe|g JoueajguaqiaH diysiejoyds |leyxde|g 00°00S'T zan3poy odsiduely 8/909 8102/2Z/9

s394 Sun|nsuo) pajauisalun 8id spsemy Jassiy pue poday [enuuy 00°LT9'T llamseag Aiely §9£09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyoss Y-HOS-sdiysiejoyas Anted piyL TEB6ITOT B4SS pineQ UOIINL 00°299'T 28a]j0) A)D euapesed £1909 810¢/8/9

s34 3upnsuo) paiiisalun 0J58]9A 1 8T°£Z'S0 AM 994 JUBYNSUO) 96'6TL'T *d'1 ‘sajuedwo) Suiyels Yoy 07909 8102/11/9

Aouasy Y-HOS-wa Buipjneds A/nidued A piemy |elowsaly Suipineds NI 00°000°C uosialiep euus|9 08909 810¢/2/9

Aouasdy Y-HOS-wa N Butpineds A/ni8ued A piemy |eliows | Bulpjneds niT 000007 Jaue) ueng 04909 8102/t2/9

s3up3@ay uonepunoy pajduisalun 81°80°€0 31 uollepunod ¥v'/62°C 532[AJ3S poo4 8- 56509 810¢/%/9
s394 Sun|nsuo) peldusaIun LT/0T/TT IM 994 JUBYNSUO) 9E'SZ9'T "d"1 ‘saluedwo) Sulels yioy 9TL09 810¢/2t/9

$934 Suiynsuo) pauisalun 025ej9A T 8T°07°S AM 394 JUBlNSUO) $0'29L'T "d"1 ‘saiuedwo) Bulels yioy L6509 8102/v/9

Aoualy Y-HDS-Yas wwo) AJosiapy oulie] Jauuip diyssejoydss Jy1d 10 Suusie) 9g'9z8‘z jueinelsay s,etaiqed £y909 8102/v1/9

Suisiuanpy palsalun 87°0T°S0 Pe Aldsia 00°S€8'C siadedsman 3ooInQ 81909  8T0Z/TT/9
AouaBy Y-DOV-[BI3UY dJeUSS JIWIPEIY 1UBA3 USS BIY @ 3Qe| JO Susull 69'STO'E S3JIAISS p004 8- £9£09 8T0Z/0€/9
Aouady uoneaNnp3 Yyda L 1 Jaase) sYIo Jofey Jle4 J931e) 3 qof 99'SET’S sjuaA3j ulydioq 79209 8102/0€/9
jueyjnsuo) usiedwe) udiedwe) syio Joley paluIsalun 8107 2unf youessay Sunaxyiely 00°00S'S dnoug peaisiwiy 3yl 1909 8107/8/9
JeuoniesadQ sy Joley panusalun uonaNpold aAneal) Q0'LLS'S 931] J3p|3 65909 8102/81/9
s934 Bununodoy pa1ouIsaIuUN  8TOZ AeIN JUBWSSINGUIRS [3ARS] pue $834 Bujlunoidy 97 68€‘L puewnolad edied 80909 8102/8/9
s394 3uiy|nsuo) paptnsaiun LT/TT/TT IM 02SE|SA ] 834 JUBYNSUO) TT'00S'6 *d"7 ‘saluedwo) Sulyeis Yoy 1009 8102/tZ/9
$334 3ui3UNOJY pantisaiun 8TQT dunf s334 Buunoddy (00'0S8‘0T puewnolfad euled £1/09 810¢/0¢€/9
Jo1a41g uSiedwe) uSiedwe) syio Joley pajoulsalun 8107 AeA S221A19G Sulnsuo) 00'999°TT Adosyiuejiyd ess|ay) L1909 8T0¢/11/9
leuonesadQ sy!o Joley paiuisaiun uoiejelsu} J33sod  00'¥8E‘9T 9311 13p|3 85909 810¢/81/9
sdiysiejoyds Y¥-HOS-|es8ua9 diysiejoyas 8T0Z dunfiuawasinquiay diysiejoyds 0z'v99°€L 983||10) AnD euspesed ££909 810¢/¥1/9
1sAjeuy ssauisng paiiasaIun sene) 3 Uaylgd saleles L1-9T0C 97'vESTLT 933)j0) A1) euapesed £0809 8102/0€/9
unody aloid OWN junowy a9Aed JaquinN 3ieg
8107 ‘O€ 3unf(
1215199y }23Y)

uonepuno4 333jjo) Aj) euapesed



I

Aouady Y-DDV-3.e) 193504 JO spusliy juaA3 |jeyumoy) Joy sayddns asinquidy  56'588 P23y esatayl 69/09 8102/0€/9
sdiyszejoyds d-HJS-pung Je|iiN $30UBIDS [eJMIEN JIIIIN 00'000T Suep "D IPNS TT809 8T0¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-pung JBlitN §35UB)S [esnieN JIYIIA 00°000°T Z3W09 Y 950 01809 8102/0¢/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-pund J9jiIIN S32U3(26 |enieN J3|IIN 00°000'T es ueluelo exly 60809 810¢/0€/9
sdiyszejoyds d-HOS-pung J9|lIN S32UBIIS |enieN 3N 00'000°T wiy Auoyiuy 80809 8102/0¢€/9
sdiysJejoyos d-HS-diysiejoyds 1ayso PESY00TO 48|0YDS J3YSO  00°000°T 18D OBH UM £S£09 8T0¢/0€E/9
sdiyssejoyss d-HJS-D0d) Juswmopu3 pud 13ysQ 6558 TOT J2|0yIS Joyso  00°000°T Suem 1M 95209 8107/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-diysJejoyds Jayso #£960T0T 42]0YdS J3YsO  00°000°T enH ualyl SL09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysitejoyds d-HJS-20d) Juswmopug pug Jaysg 8659T0TO 4B|0Y2S J23YsO  00°000'T Aspuesg Adels €509 8702/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-20d) Juswmopu3 pud JaysQ T68YETOT J80Y2S J3YysQ  00°000°T As|ueis uehy zs£09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-d1ysie|oyas JaysQ L9SETOOT J8|0YdS J3YsO  00°000°T BldJey UineN 67209 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-20dM JuswMmopu3 pug JaysQ 86804600 42[0YdS J9YysO  00°000°T odsedse] e3shiy 81209 8107/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-d1yssejoyas Jayso CTLEETOT J€|0YdS Jayso  00°000°T weT AR L7209 8107/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-d1ysiejoyds Jayso 0£¥0900T Jej0y3S 18YysQ  00'000°T owey) yiauusy 9%/09 8T02/0€/9
sdiysiejoyos d-HJS-YdS %390q19159 M Y 13YsQ 6%.16600 J8|0Y2S 13YsO  00°'000'T sa|qoy ynpnr 5209 810¢/0¢/9
sdiyssejoydss d-HJS-20d) 3uswmopug pug 1ayso Tv0LY0OT JB0YdS J3YsO  00°000°T sojnodowiq sauueyof €y/09 810¢/0¢€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-diysJejoyds Jayso 6457S00T J2|0ydS J3YsO  00°000°T eialen Awwir zy/09 8T0Z/0€/9
sdiystejoyds d-HDS-U3S 33q191saM ¥ 13YsO T890€ETOT Je|0yd2S J3ysO  00°000°T uoy ibeir 1509 810¢/0¢/9
sdiysiejoyos d-HDS-d1ysJejoyds Jayso $208TTOT JBj0YdS JaysO 00°000°T ZapueuJaH aulwseyr ov£09 810Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-d1ysiejoyds Jayso 60€£9900 18[0YdS J8YsO  00°000°T UIOH ueA UAper LE£09 8107/0€/9
sdiyssejoyas d-HJS-YdS %23q49159 M § 19YsQO S68.900T 4€|0YdS JaysO  00°000'T l1eqe) IptaH 9€£09 8107/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-H2S-00d> uawmopu3 pu4 1aysg OVEBTTOT 4B|0YdS J3YsO 000001 uetjjag o3sjpuely y€/09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-D00d) Juswmopu3 pug J8ysQ 88TTOTOT 4BI0YdS J3YsO 00'000°T 032010 piemp3 TEL09 8107/0€/9
sdiystejoyds d-H2S-diysiejoyds 1aysQ 96S.¥00T 18]0YdS J9Yso  00°000°T uueAeyy pineg 0€L0S 8107/0¢/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-D0d) 3uswmopu3 pu4 13ysQ TZYTSTOT 48j0YdS J3YsO  00°000°T Azng a118u8 62£09 810¢/0¢€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HJS-YdS %23qJ9159M ¥ J3ys0 CTO0YTOT Jej0YdS Jayso 00°000°T ’o9g euueng 87/09 810Z/0€/9
sdjysiejoyas d-HOS-dIysiejoyds Jayso 0TSLE0OT J80YdS J3YsO  00°000'T Ippen-ue} uueaig £z/09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-Y3S %99q91s9M Y J8YSO £SOTSTOT JBj0YdS J3ysO  00°000°T epped Jolwenyig ¥7£09 8T0¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HIS-UY3S 329419159\ Y J3YsO TOZ9ZEOO 48|0YdS J3ysO  00°000'T Z3UILBA BJBQIEg E7/09 810¢/0¢/9

Aouasy d-J9V-plemMy Jassiy piemy Jeaj ay3 jo Jayoea) 00°000'T ueuwnog 81 STL09 810Z/22/9
sdiyssejoyds d-D9V-pund siejoyas s,ouie] pun4 siejoyds oulel 00'000°T zaney) eleN T/09 810¢/2t/9
sdiysiejoyas d-J9V-pun4 siejoyag s,oune’ puny sJejoyds ouize] 00°000°T sojuatiieg eLBN €T/09 8102/22/9
sdiyssejoyds d-D9y-puny siejoyas s,oune] pun4 siejoydsoune] 00°000'T xi24 Ajsaqury 2109 810Z/7t/9
sdiysiejoyas d-DDV-puny siejoyds s,oulie] pund siejoyds ouneq 00°000'T siouel] euely TT.09 8102/t2/9
sdiysiejoyas d-D9V-pun siejoyas s,oule] pung siejoyds ouize] 00'000'T Zausuwif 'y 3sof 01209 810¢/22/9
sdiysiejoyds d-D9V-pung siejoyas s,ouiie’ pun siejoyds ouize 00°000'T sosing aper 60£09 810¢/Tt/9
sdiysiejoyds d-D9V-pund siejoyds s,oulje] pund siejoyds oulzel 00°000°T ogenues alpp3 £0£09 810¢/tt/9
sdiysaejoyds d-D9V-pun4 s1ejoyds s,oule] punj sigjoyds ouliey 00°000'T SueA @2ing 90209 810Z/Tt/9
sdiysiejoyds d-DOV-pung sIejoyas s,oune’ pun4 siejoyssouizel 00'000°T eAewy sodwe) 08210 5009 810Z/22/9
sdiysuejoyas d-DOV-pund siejoyds s,oulze] pun4 siejoydsouine 00'000°T ezouyds3-awepy °| duljoJe) £0L09 8102/2t/9
sdiysiejoyas d-DDYy-pund siejoyas s,oulze] pun4 siejoyds ouze] 00'000'T eAuioosalim *d s81apuexaly 70L09 810¢/tt/9
sdiyssejoyds Y-HOS-WaN Suip|neds A/ninSued A psemy |elowsan Suipineds i 00°000'T S99 }JeN 76909 810Z/z/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-HDS-WaIN Sulpjneds A/nifsued A piemy jeLiowa A Sulpjneds ni1 00'000'T uny sawer 78909 810¢/2t/9
sdiysiejoyds $-DDV-Np3 SUeIIBA 404 puny JEjOYdS UUBWP[OY *F WeliM  00°000'T BJI9A||0 ®Q sewo] #5909 8102/¥1/9
sdiystejoyas Y-HDS-JB[0YIS SHAGOY S BUIBA J1B|0YdS s1RqOoY BUIBA  00°000°T ziny j°quUeN 87909 810Z/v1/9
sdiysiejoyds Y4-HIS-UDREOSSY s93.1119Y ¥Iv£0ZT0 d1ysie|oyds J0ssy s32133Y  00°000°T /l2ssny elydos 9z909 810Z/11/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-%93g.3159\\ Haqoy ECELTTOT diysIejoyds sSvd 00°000°T peJuo) eulle|N S7909 8T07/11/9
sdiystejoyds d-HJS-133q43159 W\ H3qoy S8£ZZ00T diysie|oyds SSvd 00°000'T zawoD Auaquiny 7909 8107/T1/9
sdiyssejoyds H-HOS-u0lIeD0ssY 931119y £T9£6800 diysiejoyas 20ssy $3211394  00'000°'T 320|ng 193s9Y) sBWer £7909 810¢/11/9

1unoNYy 12alold oWl unowy a3hed 1quny ?leq



sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-198qJ31s9 M\ Haqoy ¥208.600 48]0YdS 439913153\ H2qoy 00°00S zauie 4330y 15L09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-%224J21s3 M 13qoYy E€VT900T JejoY3S §22qL33s3M HM3q0Y  00°00S swepy I3jluusr 6eL09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyoss d-HJS-499q49153/\\ H3qoy 87186800 18[0Y2S 323q4931S3M HBq0y  00°00S ZaAeY) anvuUer 8EL09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HJS-)92qi3158 /M Haqoy 0STOCOTO JBjoyds 393912353 H3qoy 00°'00S Bue||2JQ0 e3lqey SEL09 8102/0€/9
sdiysJejoyds d-HJS-123q191s9 M\ H3qoYy 9558TTOT J8|oYds 393943353/ \\ H3q0Y 00°00S sijos ai8uy 7z/09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HJS-)32g.31sa M\ H3qoY ¢6CTO0TO 1B|0YIS %23q42359/\\ H2q0y  00°00S ejanzua|eA edl|a8uy 1Z£09 8107/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HJS-¥23qJ93158 \\ W3qoy SY8LZTOT JBjOYdS %22qJ91s9 M H2qoy  00'00S eide] ejaduy 0709 810Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HJS-%93q433153 M Haqoy 9T7SLY00T 1B|0Y3S %I3q19159M H3q0y 00005 zauanng [93uy 6109 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-493qJ3153 /M U3qoYy TYY9T00T 48]043S ¥22q13359M Haqoy (00'00S 0J3se) euelpy 81209 810Z/0€/9
Aduasdy d-J9V-plemy Jassiy piemy uoneonp3 o} Woddns 00005 un eAs14 80209 810¢/7Z/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HDS-s12daa) weaiq ealswy S9YLPTOT |13MOS 3||8iueq uay 00°00S sineq yesoqaqg ¥0L09 8102/¢2/9
sdiysJejoyds Y-JOV-P3sN ul spuspnis 99Z€800T OpuopaLly Apaqury - uawAed Jusy  00°00S lwijesinod pepyaiN z9909 810¢Z/81/9
sdiysiejoyds S-0DV-Np3 SUeISI3A 10} puny diysie|oyds SUeIDIDA UOSBWE( 00005 90y ||eysieN £S909 8T0T/¥T/9
sdiysiejoyas S-DDV-Np3 suelslI3A Joj pung 1B|OYdS SuBIaIDA Uosswel 00'00S SL60¥L00 90y [[eYysieN £5909 810Z/v1/9
sdiysiejoyss Y-HDS-s12daa) weaiq esuswy CY889TOT Z9|€ZU0Y BYjuRWES - JU3Y 00°00S Suay) "y euuoq pue 3uay) *11YD> 60909 8102/8/9
sdiysiejoyoss Y-HDS-s1ad3a) weaiq eauawy 98TEOOT eldIen saSIO -3u3y  00°00S |efease) *S sin €0909 8102/9/9
sdiysiejoyass d-HOS-El|IPed 8 olleneN diysie|oyas |elioway ejjiped oudluag 3sof 00’005 Zaulle Je3sO T0909 8102/v/9
sdiyssejoyds Y-DDV-Pas3N ul suspms 798TEQOT eldse9 SISIOIA - 95uadxa Jusy  00°00S |efease) °S sinT 00909 8102/v/9
sdiystejoyds d-HDS-e[|!Ped B 0lieAeN 43S |eLIOWBIA [B3JUDIA OJleABN 3SINOT 3B 00°00S edeily *) eduelg 86509 810t/v/9
Asuady Y-29V-501d puejysy UBA3 puejysy usodaq SuisnoHq  00°009 Aysiamun uodalQ ulayInos 89209 8102/0€/9
sdiysie|oydss S-DDV-Np3 suelalIaA Joj pung uoniNjoASY UBIBWY 343 Jo SI23YSneq 00°009 Z9Yydues e)dl3 95909 810¢/¥1/9
sdiysze|oyds S-0DV-Np3 SueIslISA 104 pung uolInjonsy uedLBWY Y3 Jo sI2IySneq 00'009 Agsig eudej3 55909 810Z/v1/9
sdiysiejoyas S-0DV-Np3 suelalaA 10) punyg J4e[OYdS UOIIN|OASY UBIIBWY 4O S133y3neg 00°009 6€94700T Z3ydues exdu3 195909 8107/¥1/9
sdiyssejoyos S-JDV-Np3 SUeIIIBA J0j puny JB|0YIS UOIINjOARY UBILIBWY JO S133y3ned (00°009 89v1£600 Adsig euAej3 05909 810¢/¥1/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HOS-l1eyxoe|g Jouea|3uaqiay diysiejoyds |leydelg 00°0%8 810¢/72/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HJS-lleyxdejg Joueaj3uaqiaH diysiejoyds |leyydelg 00°0v8 8102/22/9
sdiyssejoyas d-HOS-l{eYy>oejg Jouea|3uaqiaH diysiejoyas jjeyoeig 00°0v8 Suonyd ueyieN 6909 8102/7t/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HJS-lleyxoe|g Jouea|3uaqiay diys1ejoyos jleyioelg 00°'0v8 Z9UILeIA MBYNBIN £6909 810¢/2Z/9
sdiysse|oyds d-HOS-lleyxoe|g Jouea|3xaqisH diysiejoyas jleyydelg 00°0%8 50J3Us|) ZaulHeN OLUBIN T6909 810¢/77/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-l|eyae|g Jouea|guaqiaH diysiejoyds [leyydelg 00°0r8 OpaA3dY Zn7 68909 810¢/¢Z/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-lIey3Ie|g Jouea|3uaqaH diysiejoyds jleyidelg  00°0v8 Asyeyen uiney 88909 8102/72/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HOS-l|IBY>Ie|g Jouea|3uaq.aH diysiejoyas |leyxdelg  00°0r8 uepjoy oinfr £8909 8102/2Z/9
sdiysiejoyoss d-HOS-lIeY>oe|g Joues|3HagIaH diysiejoyds jleyydelg 00°'0r8 AOSN 3lInf 98909 8102/72/9
sdiysie|oydss d-HJS-lieyx3ejg Jouea|3uaqiaH diysie|oyas jjeyydelg 00°'0v8 YuAnH alnf 58909 8102/2Z/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HJS-lley3e|g Jouea|3uaqiaH diysiejoyas jleyxoe|g  00°0v8 |B3JE[JIA OYdLI3f €8909 810¢/7Z/9
sdiyssejoyds d-HJS-lIeYyoe|g Jouea|3uaqIaH diysie|oyds |leyydelg 00°0r8 nA AnH 18909 8102/72/9
sdiyssejoyds d-HOS-lIey>dejg Joues|3uasqIaH diysiejoyds ||leyioeig  00°0v8 S3|eJOA 3jI9s1D 6909 8102/72/9
sdiysiejoyass d-HJS-l|eY%2e|g JoueajzuaqiaH diysiejoyds [jeyyde|g 00°0¥8 luene) oysneq £/£909 810¢/¢e/9
sdiysie|oyass d-HOS-l|eye|g Joues|3uaq.iaH diysie|oyds jleyyoelg 00°'0r8 j4ed 19Yy3s3 94909 810¢/22/9
sdiyssejoyds d-HJS-1IBY»oe|g Joues|3H3qIaH diysiejoyds |leyydejg  00°'0%8 Zayoues euel|3 /909 810¢/tz/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-lley3oe|g Jouea|guaqglay diysiejoyds |leysioeig  00'0v8 zado ump3 /909 810¢/2Z/9
sdiysiejoyos d-HOS-1IeYy>oe|g Joues|3uagiaH diystejoyds |leyxde|g  00'0r8 eyd0y opJenp3 €909 810¢/t2/9
sdiyssejoyds d-HOS-IIeY3oe|g Joues|31aqIaH diysie|oyas jjeyyoe|g 00°0v8 sodwe) 08a1q /909 810¢/22/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HIS-lIeY}oe|g Joued|3Haq.aH diysiejoyas jleyxdelg 00°0¥8 UojAl meyd T/909 810¢/22/9
sdiysie|oyas d-HJS-ley3oe|g Jouea|3uaqgiaH diysiejoyds |leyydeld  00°0r8 2934 uopuelg 69909 810¢/22/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-lleyjoe|g Jouea|guaquay diysiejoyds |leyydeig  00°0v8 zado Auoyuy 89909 8102/t2/9
sdiyssejoyas d-HDS-|1eyy)de|g Jouea|quaqiaH diysiejoyas jleysdelg 00°0v8 S2Je|\| 0SUOjlY 99909 8102/77/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-IeYy>d.|g Jouea|31agqlaH diysaejoyds jeyydelg 00°0r8 eAi100salim a81apuexaly $9909 810¢/22/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-lIeyyoe|g Jouea|3uaqIsH diyszejoyds jleyxide|g  00'0v8 zapueusay olpueldly $9909 810¢/77/9
unolny 133l01d [ITTETTY] junowy 9ahed laquinN eq



0E'Z66'ELY  $

s3ul@3\ uollepunoy paldulsalun SjuUBWYSaLL SN pieog BsinquIdy 95°8T 0JSEe|3A BSI7 $9209 8102/0€/9
Aouasy Y-DOVY-UOISIAIQ P3JID) UON 1S aseqeleq g uolesysigay wspnIs 00'0E uoIsuaIX3 DDd 96509 8102/%/9
pung Azeuonasasig pa1uIsaIun 00T 5,uOXIH 3pIe|3pY 10§ SpIed 3SINqUIRY £9'TE 237 ele]) y6509 810¢/v/9
|leuonesadQ sy!o Joley paulsalun owwn) ‘peslsiwly ‘siapuejq Sjw Jauulp asunquiisy v0'y weuqy 19909 ST909 810Z/8/9
Aduady Y-D9DV-puny |BJAUSH SHY [BNSIA 03 03 |AUIA T/G8 # 3JI0AU| 8Z'61 solpnis usis euspesed 0T909 8107/8/9
salddns 22130 panLIsasun Aiddns Ja1epm 32130 ¥E°0S ysaiyoy Apeay 99/09  810¢/0€/9
Aouady 4-DDV-A3Q ssaulsng |lews 30d sjualysalay Sunesy DAES dsINquisy  §8°L9 |ama07 pjeuoq 909 810¢/¥1/9
salddng 8210 paiuIsasun 9IRS J21BM DIPO  0€'69 ysauyay Apeay 61909 810Z/T1/9
Aouagy Y-DDV-UOISIAIQ Ys)[3u3 Aued Jed) Jo pu3 Joj SUBWYSDLSI BSINQWIRY  LT'EL 99713q0Y £9£09 8T02/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas H-HDS-Piemy JUsWaAsIydy auoog uasuar Auieg 93 ddy ueas anr 00'vL 8J01S SdN 90909 8102/9/9
Aduasy ¥-D0V - Aijued pooy Aiddns pooy weiSosd asinquipy  8T°SL uos|aN esl] €909 8T0T/VT/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HOS-PIemy Juswanaiydy auoog LIN3 uasuaf Auleg wexa a21ald 3|3 00°08 82.31d 3|39 L0909 8102/9/9
Aouady Y-0Dv-2qel sayddns wesdoud asinquidy  ST'88 131504 BLIBIBA L7909 810Z/11/9
pun4 Aseuonasasiq pajuisalun p4eoq }J0MIBU J0J Youn] asunquidy $2'96 weliqy 1qqog 11909 8102/8/9
Aouasy d-D9V-3u0Z 2113|yly Ae9 uelg Jead auoz 21sjylv  00°90T 8unjund usauds suolssasdw) 3siid €€£09 810¢/0€/9
Adualy ¥-D9v-uoising ysi|Su3 @81wWwod SuliH &g Ysti8uz 0Z'veT e JauI0D J38UID TE909  8TOZ/¥T/9
sdiysJejoyds Y-HDS-s19da9y weaiq esldaWy 9786800T Z3PUBAl IWSYON S3! TT'6TT SeD |e) "0S 70909 8102/¥/9
asea Jaidodoloyd palduisalun asea| J21d02010Ud 6S'EET SJIAISS |elduUBUL4 uspue] ade]3Q 82909 810Z/v1/9
sdiysiejoyds d-D9V-3U0Z 13|Yy Aelo uels JB3A 3Y3 JO 333|Y3v U3pNIS 00°0ST Zaudwir asofr 19909 8102/81/9
sdiysiejoyds d-DDY-8uoz 2n3|yly Aelp ueis JB3A 3Y3 JO 313|YIY U3pMS 00°0ST wodJa3uIM [98uy 09909 810¢/81/9
sdiys.ejoyds Y-HOS-Plemy JuswaAsIydY auoog uasuaf Auseg 99) dde uonedILIRD |IN3 00°09T SHQ Awno) saj@suy 507 50909 8102/9/9
Aouady Y¥-HOS-Yas wwo) Alosiapy ouijel age1s0d €8'69T S92IAISS DIPO JId BEIN9 810Z/v1/9
uoniugoday pue spiemy paiasalun sanbe|d spieme Jassiy 6T°9/T splemy 0223Q 66909 8102/¢2/9
Adualy Y¥-DDY-S20UBIIS [eJmeN S1U3pNI1s J0J S21e21ILRd YIB asunquidy S/°6LT UOSIJIBAN BUUS|D 00L09 8102Z/T/9
Aduady Y-)9v-30.14 agen3ue] asauly) Jted [RUOHIBUIDIU| 00'S6T sa01nu85 Buldels Ddd 6£909 810Z/v1/9
Auasy Y-DOy-weisdoid oueld Swool qe| J1snw 03 soueld € SAOIN 8520 # AUl 00°00T 13A0|A OUBl{ [BUOISSDJ0Id Xd ¥1/09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas S-DDV-Np3 SUBJIIBA 40O} puny Je|oyas uorNjoAsy ueILBWY BY) Jo S133y3neq 00°00T }00Ysy 3(|3s19 75909 8102/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-HOS-PJemy JUSWIASIYIY auoog Yo3L pey 934 wex3 1ayv 00°00¢ 1eyd-3ulN-8uld ueyleuor /5909 810Z/v1/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-HOS-PIEMY JUBLWIBABIYDY duoog Yaa] pey s3] wex3 |ayy 00°00T awjesnde| Awwir 95909 810¢/v1/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HOS-plemy JUSWSASIYdY suocog Ydo9| pey saa4 wex3 1ayy 00°00C gemije) Aor yesl|3 5909 810¢/¥1/9
Aouady Y-29V - Aijued poog Aiueg Jaduet Joj salddns asinquisy  15°00C uos[aN esli 1909 8102/8/9
Aduady Y-DDY-522UBI2S [eanleN asuadxe anuap uang asinquidy 00'9TZ uosuyor uAjLelAl €909 8102/¥1/9
Aduasy Y-DOV-HAL yoddns oipnis uoisiAl3L 00'TET 8uasLuy NA 0££09  8T0Z/0E/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HDS-PJIemy JU3WIA3IYdY duoog uo11d1I2sgns pnojd dA11EID 3GOPY  88'6ET pnoj) aAeas) aqopy z¥909  810Z/¥T/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HOS-plemy JuawaAs|ydy suocog uondudsqns Pnojd aANEaId 3GOPY  88'6ET pnoj) sAleal) aqopy 1909 8102/v1/9
Aouasy Y-D9V-uoisinlg ysi8u3 d2U3PISAY Ul JBPIM IS3NH  00°0ST Je3{se7 BINpPEASQ 67909 8102/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyas d-v4S-Ajo7 uaajyiey asauly) agen3ue usis104 ul 3uB||IIXI  00°0ST ossny elnf 0909  810¢/9/9
Asualy ¥-09V - Ajued pooy weigoud soy Alddns pooy  9z'95¢ jueg pood [euoiday 1 €€909  8TOZ/¥T/9
asea Ja1dodoloyd pa1LIsaIun a210AU] [euly Ja1d0d BJI0AY §0'E9Z $221AI3S |eldueuly uspue aferaq 19709 8102/0¢/9
Aouady Y-HDS-PIEMY JUaWaAaIYdY suoog spiemy auoog jeaday g dals £T°E/T "ou| SunaxJe eluloyileD €6509  8TOZ/P/9
Aouady ¥-2OV-uoisiaig ysijSul s91ddns Auowaia) spJemy UOISIAIQ 3sINquIBY $T'Z8T fesiya8uoy | youeydejewaspsioog 0E909 810Z/1/9
{euonesadQ syi9 Jofepy paiouisasun 81'67°50 Suneaw youny £/'£82 euapesed Jo qn|) Ausiaalun 17909  810Z/TT/9
sdiysiejoyds H-HOS-21BUSS payisse|) LT'LT'60 P31ep 86009# %2 8jeIs ejday  00°00€ NIA _URSLYD 09409 810¢/0¢/9
Adualy HY-DDHV-520Ud13S |BInjeN sjuawysaijay Auowala) spiemy asinquisy zz'L0€ U0SJID1IBM BUUB|D 6909 810Z/v1/9
sdiysiejoyss Y-HDS-519da9)y weaiq edswy 9786800T Z3PUB3 A IWSYON dueINsU| ) 00'0vE 02 9duesnsu| |jeuonieN uogaiu} 66509 810¢/v/9
sdiysaejoyds Y¥-HDS-Y2S s3auaas [edishyq SWall plemy diysie|oyds asinquisy  +8'ZyE Ingim uekig ¢z909 8102/11/9
Aouady Y-DOVY-520U1IS [eamieN JUDAD JedA Jo pud asInquidY v 65 uosuyor uAjuenl 91909 8102/8/9
Aouady d-HOS-93G43153M U3q0Y ¥TTLV0O0T JB|0YIS $I8q49159M H3qOY  00°00S $9Jesoy eSSAUBA G509  8TOZ/0E/9
pUTITeRETY 139f01d [ITETY] junowy EETCH] JaquinN 3aleq



\

Aousdy d-D9Vv-dasd 4aydea) UOXIH SuoneAUl [8'%T $321A13S uonedljdng D0d L1809 8T0T/€T/L
saxe| papLsaun LT-9T A4 934 Buljld 00'ST pieog xeL dsiyouely €609 8102/1T/L
s8uI@aN uoiepunod papLasalun 8T°6T°9 BIW 4IQ JO pJeog 00'6E sao1nJas Buidels DDd 86L09 8T02/11/L
sdiysie|oyss  Y-HIS-pJemy JUBWIARIYDY auoog |914geD Ol|Nf asuadxa ueas aAI] asinquwisy 00°vL |auges olnr z#809 8102/LZ/L
Aouasy Y¥-J9V - Aljued pood Anued Jsdue Joj sajjddns asunquiisy  vz'/8 UOS|aN BsIT £Z809 8102/91/L
AoualBy d-Dov-daud Jayses ) uoxiH saidoo sweidold daid Jaydes] zS'0TT $321A3S uoNIed||dNQ DJd £6L09 8102/T1/L
sdiysJe|oyss  Y¥-HOS-PIEMY JUSLUAABIYDY SUOOY [91GED OljN[ WexX3 JUelSISsY [euag 00°0ZT e|uI0j||eD 4O pJeog [ejuad T¥809 810¢/L2/L
asea Ja1dod03oyd pajIIsaIun 810z Ainr asea 4a1do)  6S°EET $80IAJSS |eloueuly uspue] 98e7 2Q 17809 810¢/9T/L
Aouady H-DOVY-S22Us1IG [BINIEN Apue) Ase1no) esinquiisy 06°ZST UO0SJB1IEM BUUB|D $T809 810Z/€1/L
Aoualy ¥-2)ov-'80.d esadp saljddns uoilonpoud esadQ asinquiidy 89'Z9T ueaq eunjlod elBA ST809 8T0T/ET/L
sdiysiejoyas Y4-09V-A80jouyda ASojoipey S6ST6600 dIUsie|oyds SUBAT [[2M3f  00"00T soJ21g3) AzWNl 0Z809 8T0C/€T/L
Aouasy Y-DDV-YAL Joddns 0Ipn)s UOISIABIRL 00'TET oa3sanN 3|AY ¥6L09 8102/11/L
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-Yos asaueder leuiH diysJejoyas 810z Sulds 00°0ST ueAy)Ba WeAIA EE809 810¢/81/L
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-Yds asaueder lesiH diysJejoyds 810z Sulds 00°0ST U0s13qoY UOSI(|Y £Z809 810¢/8T/L
sdiysiejoyss d-HDS-YoS asaueder 1esiH diysJejoyds 810z Sulds 00°052 uay) pineq 8zg809 810¢/8T/L
sdiys.ejoyss d-H2S-yds asaueder lesH diyssejoyds 810z Bulds 00°0ST Ling eulqes 1809 8102/81/L
sdiysiejoyas Y-HDS-sdiys.sejoyds sagenduer safsin8ur diystejoyss 810z 8uids 00°0ST uolAesq ANun) ZE€809 8102/81/L
sdiysiejoyss  d-HOS-|etiows|y puejpdo) aausy diysiejoyds 810z Bulds 00°0SZ PloAXSY Uui 0E809 8107/81/L
sdiysiejoyas Y¥-HS-sdIys.ejoyds sagensuey 90|3elN soA BeB5eH ‘W BlyeA 00°0ST Se88eH '\ eIYEA $EB09 810Z/81/L
Aouasy Y-D9V-UoISIAIQ ystjSu3 Jawwns 12xeads 1sanD  00°00€ epada) 03saUI3 URLPY T6L09 810¢/1T/L

Aouady ¥-09V - Ajued pooy Anjued pood Joj saliddns poo4  85'TeE »ueg pood [euoi8aY v 8509 810¢/2/L
|euoniesadQ syIo Jofen pajalisalun uosyoun $934113Y J0j Jsodap 3sinquiey  00°00Y uoswe uely 57809 8102/91/L
pun4 Ateuon3audsig pajLIsaun ST-T/L 9peIpuy 7 JB3IOM JUBPNIS Q0'bLY apeupuy Ajsa7 62809 8102/81/L
sdiysejoyas 4-29v-A8ojouyda | ASojolpey TTEOOTOT diysJe|oyds saujds uoaeal 00°00S zan3|ipoy uoly 6T809 8T0C/€T/L
Aouady Y-J9V-UoIsing 21131YIy sasuadxa wesdold ssinquisy  €LYTS 13||IN ueAQ ZZ809 8102/91/L

SNoaue||93sIN pajIsaIun 8TOZ dunf sasuadx3 [aABIL 08'Z09 puewnofad elled 6509 8102/2/L

Aouady Y-HDS-191e) ddn.g soapia duiy py 8uiziiBia 06°€0E‘T D71 suoianpoud |eusig Asesdaq 98£09 8102/9/L
s34 Bunsuo) papsaIun 095897 7 8T'T0'£0 IM 99} JUBYNSUOD 78°LLS'T *d"7 ‘seuedwo) Sulyels Yoy 809 810¢/9T/L
AouaBy  ¥-D9v-81d HBH uedLIBWY eIy SIIAIBS |elIOIRIND  00'000'C UBS|IN 31BN Uouueys 00809 8102/1T/L
s994 Bupnsuo) paioLIsaIun YINOA 433504 ULB [ 00°'T0Z'Z SEWwoyL uuy eeqeg z6/09 8102/1T/L
|euonesadQ sy1o Jofen papLIsalun spe Aejdsiq  00°5€8'C siadedsman 300[IN0 $6£09 8102/11/L
s234 Buiynsuo) pajolIsaIun 02SB|SA 1 8T0Z/¥2/90 AM 33§ JUBYNSUOD /Z'9LT'E *d"7 ‘saruedwo) Juiyels Yioy 6609 8T0Z/1T/L
JUBWIDA|OAU| AJIUNWWO) palatsalun )oeJ uoissnalad playy pue suloy auollleg G0'88S‘y JISNIA [1BY 2IN 92809 8102/9T/L
$394 Buunoddy paiuIsaiun 8T0C ST-T AInf 5894 Buunody 00°sZY's puewnofad eidliled 0v809 8102/LZ/L
1032311 usiedwe) uSiedwe) sy19 Jofey pajduIsaIun 8TOZ aunf J0123.1q uiedwe) sy19 JofelA 00°999°TT Adouayjuejiyd ess|pyd zT809 8T0Z/ET/L
salejes papuisaiun 8TOC dUN( S31IB[ES UOIIBPUNOS  60°96€E'6S 983|0) A1) eudpesed 91809 810¢/€T/L
sdiysJejoyas Y-HIs-d1ysJejoyss Mg ysijBu3 810C ‘87 dun(-T aunr sdiysiejoydss 00'8Z8'TTT 983||0) AuD euspesed 81809 810¢/€T/L

12loag RAleg JaquunN Aeq
8102 ‘o€ dunp
19381593 Y23y)

uonepunoy asa[o) A1) eudpeseq

unony OWRA junowry



pund Aseuoi3aasig

peldinsaiun

EV'0rZTTC $

saljddns samoys Ageg 5,2190 3sinquiisy 6£°9T

997 e1e|) €T809 810C/€T/L

JuUnodYy

10f0ag

WA

junowy

EEYE RENTITTN ANe(q
8107 ‘o€ dung
19)S13Y HIYD
nonepunoy 353110 £1) euapese



Anne Ryan Newman

Ryan Newman is the CCO/COO at Poplar Forest Capital, an investment adviser
in Pasadena. Before joining Poplar Forest in 2008, Ryan spent nine years in the
investment banking industry working for Bankers Trust. She received a B.A. in
Mathematics cum laude, Phi Beta Kappa, from Smith College, after which she
worked for Prudential-Bache Securities in the Investment Banking Department
for two years. She earned a Master of Business Administration from the Wharton
School of the University of Pennsylvania.

Ryan and her husband Jeff raised their twin sons in Pasadena one of whom
graduated from PCC in June and is transferring to UC Davis in September.

Ryan has been on the Parent Board at Mayfield Junior, Flintridge Prep,
Maranatha and Claremont McKenna College. Most recently, at Claremont
McKenna, she co-chaired the development subcommittee that was responsible
for raising donations from current and past parents.



Pi>ot Hound

WHAT WE DO INDUSTRIES TEAM CONTACT

Ralph FRAMMOLINO

Founder and President

Pulitzer Prize Finalist | Published Author | International Media
Development Consultant | University-Level Instructor |

Investigative Reporler | City Commissioner, Pasadena, CA

About
Expertise
Accolades & A
Values
Follow

About

With more than 40 years of joumalism and media relations
experience, Ralph Frammolino has enjoyed a productive and
wide-ranging career on both sides of the press aisle.

During his 25 years at the Los Angeles Times, he covered a
variety of beats, from San Diego City Hall to the California
Legi from ide higher ion 1o major i
stories such as the Northridge Earthquake, the London Subway
bombing and 9/11.

His expertise, however, was investigative reporting and he
uncovered some of the Los Angeles area's biggest stories. They
included how the county coroner’s office was running a camea
mill for profit; how presidential candidate Bill Clinton lied about
receiving a draft notice; how the UC Regents and UCLA
Administration were admitting lesser qualified applicants as
favors and fundralsing incentives — and how the J. Paul Getty
Museum had purchased tens of millions of dollars of looting
antiquities from the black market.

He took a buyout from the Times in 2006 to co-author “Chasing
Aphrodite: The Hunt for Looted Art at the World's Richest
Museum,” a book about the Getty scandal. He also took his
passion for reporting and story-telling overseas.

He taught at the India Institute of Journalism & New Media,
located outside of Bangalore, India, and worked as a media
development consultant for USAID, the World Bank Institute and
Transparency International. His work took him to Bangladesh,
Sri Lanka and Nepal. He retumed to the United States in 2012
and switched to practicing crisls communications and media
relations.

Expertise

With digital platforms opening the media conversation to more
voices, Ralph has excelled at helping his clients find and tell
their stories - either to raise their profile or protect their
reputalions from media attack. As such, he has represented
educational institutions, high-profile individuals, nonprofits,
public agencies and a variety of private companies. Among his
efforts: He has helped prevent a nonpublic school for autistic
students from being shut down, and helped win a stay of
execution for a Texas death row inmate.

Ralph started PivotHound Communications, LLC in 2017. A
native of Detroit, Michigan and a dieshard Red Wings fan,
Ralph was graduated from Michigan State University with a
Bachelor of Arts in journalism and accumulaled graduate
course credit at Califomia Lutheran University for marriage and
family counseling.

Crisis M | Crisis Ci ations | Inlernal and External Communications Strategy | Storylelling | Media Training | Media

Placements | Media Relations and Advocacy | Litigation Support | Opinion Piece Writing | Investigative Reporting Techniques | Messaging |

Content Creation | Internal *scrubbing® to find media vulnerabilities

Accolades 8 Accomplishments

PULITZER PRIZE PUBLISHED Author BEST NON-FICTION

Finallist BOOK Winner

Investigative Journallsm, 2006 *Chasing Aphrodite: The Hunt for By a Californla Author, 2011

The Los Angeles Times Loaoted Antiquities In the World's Commonwezlth Club of Californla
Richest Museum', 2011

Read Morw > Road More >

Values

The notion of falrness
Fair - adjective - \ 'fer \ - marked by impartiality and honesty; free from self-interest, prejudice or favoritism.

The Importance of integrity
Integrily - noun - \in-"te-gra-te \ - firm adherence to a code of especlally moral or artistic values; incorruptible.

The virtue of tenaclty

Tenacious - adjective - \ to-"na-shas \ - persistent In maintaining, or adhering to, or seeking something valued or desired.

Follow Frammolino

BACK TO TEAM NEXT >



Pasadena City College Foundation
Summary
July 31,2018

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Program Donations
Administrative Fee Revenue
Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses
Total Program Expenses
Total General and Administrative
Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

Transfers

Beginning Fund Balance at July 1, 2018

Net Surplus/(Deficit)
Ending Fund Balance July 31, 2018

Balance Sheet at July 31,2018

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Long Term Assets
Pledges
Real Estate
Investments
Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities
Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Scholarship,
Agency & Other
Unrestricted Funds Total
$ 6,374 $ = $ 6,374
160,499 160,499
331,497 - 331,497
52,741 386,767 439,508
390,612 547,266 937,878
5,532 338,992 344,523
8,557 - 8,557
626 - 626
14,715 338,992 353,707
2,797,505 26,884,021 29,681,526
375,897 208,275 584,171
3,173,402 27,092,296 30,265,697
894,472 894,472
104,975 1,892,822 1,997,797
10,850 10,850
2,648,327 24,731,289 27,379,617
3,647,774 26,634,961 30,282,736
9,607 7,432 17,038
3,120,661 27,145,037 30,265,697
$ 3,130,267 $ 27,152,468 $ 30,282,736




25

2018-2019 YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget YTD Actuals Variance

Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations (Including Unrestricted Campaign) $ 260,000 21,667 $ 6,374 (15,293)
Annual Dinner - -
Campaign Revenue - -

Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings 300,000 25,000 (25,000)

Promise Program - Retained Earnings 100,000 8,333 (8,333)

Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000 25,000 (25,000)
Total Operating Revenue 960,000 80,000 $ 6,374 (73,626)
Administrative Fee Revenue

Administrative Fee 328,346 27,362 $ 331,497 304,135
Total Administrative Fee Revenue 328,346 27,362 $ 331,497 304,135

Investment Income

Investment Income Allocation 90,000 7,500 $ 52,741 45,241
Total Investement Income 90,000 7,500 $ 52,741 45,241
Total Revenues 1,378,346 114,862 $ 390,612 275,749
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses 15,443 1,287 1,287
Operating Expenses - -
Community Involvement 20,000 1,667 4,588 (2,921)
Discretionary Fund 3,000 250 520 (270)
Conference and Seminar 3,000 250 250
Foundation Meetings 6,000 500 424 76
Awards and Recognition 2,000 167 167
Printing Expense 25,000 2,083 2,083
Postage 5,000 417 417
Events 5,000 417 417
Advertising 15,000 1,250 1,250
Consultant/Writers 20,000 1,667 1,667
Promise Program 100,000 8,333 8.333
Athletic Field 300,000 25,000 25,000
Total Operating Expenses 504,000 42,000 5,532 36,468
Total Program Expenses 519,443 43,287 5,532 37,755

General and Administrative

Personnel Expenses 166,040 13,837 13,837

Operating Expenses - -
Accounting Fees 130,000 10,833 5,425 5,408
Consulting Fees 10,000 833 2,929 (2,095)
Office Supplies 3,000 250 9 241
Printing Expense 1,000 83 83
Postage 1,000 83 83
Computer Software and Equipment 5,000 417 417
Office Interior 5,000 417 417
Photocopier Lease 2,500 208 134 75

Advertising ) 15,000 1,250 1,250



W

Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

2018-2019 YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget YTD Actuals Variance
Legal Fees 3,000 250 250
Bank Fees 2,000 167 61 106
Taxes 250 21 21
Miscellaneous 2,000 167 167
Subscriptions 3,000 250 250
Audit Fees 15,000 1,250 1,250
Software Training FE 2,000 167 - 167
Travel 3,000 250 250
Total Operating Expenses 202,750 16,896 8,557 8,338
Total General and Administrative 368,790 30,733 8,557 22.175
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses 114,162 9,514 9,514
Fundraising Expenses - -
Printing Expense 5,000 417 417
Computer Software and Equipment 12,000 1,000 1,000
Advertising 2,000 167 167
Miscellaneous 2,000 167 167
Donor Cultivation 10,000 833 833
Presidents Circle 12,000 1,000 1,000
Annual Dinner 12,000 . 1,000 1,000
Memberships 4,000 333 220 113
Database Maintenance 5,000 417 417
Software Training 10,000 833 833
Major Gifts Operational 110,000 9,167 406 8,761
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant - -
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 150,000 12,500 12,500
Giving Tuesday - -
Campus Giving - - -
Travel 1,000 83 83
Total Fundraising Expenses 335,000 27,917 626 27,291
Total Development Expenses 449,162 37,430 626 36,804
Total Expenses 1,337,395 111,450 14,715 95,448
Transfer Out

Transfer In (SCPR from Fund Balance)

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $ 40,951 3,413 375,897 180,302




Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
July 31, 2018

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Investment Management Fees
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Total Investement Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Program Support
Operating Expenses
Total Program Expenses

Development Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
6,374 - - 6,374
6,374 - - 6,374
- 3,495 75,000 78,495
- 10,584 71,420 82,004
- 14,079 146,420 160,499
331,497 - - 331,497
331,497 - - 331,497
18,767
16,677
(1,646)
(28,809)
420,847
13,671
52,741 386,767 439,508
390,612 400,846 146,420 937,878
9,576 7,494 - 17,071
5,532 331,497 - 337,029
15,108 338,992 - 354,099
(393) - - (393)
(393) - - (393)
14,715 338,992 - 353,707
2,797,505 9,054,815 17,829,206 29,681,526
375,897 61,855 146,420 584,171
3,173,402 9,116,669 17,975,626 30,265,697




Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
July 31,2018

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Pledges Receivable Current
Accounts Receivable
Other - Bank Error
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

Long Term Assets
Real Estate
Lots in Arizona
Pledges Recievable Long Term
Discount Pledges Receivable
Total Real Estate
Investments
CS Inv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments
Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Liabilities
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

365,130
100
6,010
33,841
8,350
30,100
436,304
13,696
940
894,472

894,472

10,850
2,185,546

(187,749)

2,008,647

25,293,462

2,086,155

27,379,617

29,388,264

30,282,736

17,038
17,038

3,120,661
8,736,538

18,408,499
30,265,697

30,282,736



Pasadena City College
Major Gifts Campaign
As of July 31, 2018

Revenue
Unrestricted (includes investment income)
Restricted (includes investment income)
Restricted Pledges
Unrestricted Pledges

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
Major Gifts

TOTAL EXPENSES

Income Less Expense

Zl

Proposed YTD
Budget 2017- Actual

2018 2017-2018 Variance
276,000 390,612 114,612
2,484,000 547,266 (1,936,734)
41,886 354,704 312,818
41,886 81,600 39,714
2,843,772 1,374,182 (1,469,590)
492,524 406 492,118
492,524 406 492,118
$ 2351248 $ 1,373,776 $ (977,472)




1%

Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

2018-2019 2017-2018 2017-2018
Budget Budget YTD Actuals
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations (Including Unrestricted Campaign) $ 260,000 $ 150,000.00 586,446
Annual Dinner 3,500.00 2,656
Campaign Revenue 724,461.00
Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings 300,000
Promise Program - Retained Earnings 100,000
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000 300,000.00
Total Operating Revenue 960,000 1,177,961.00 589,102
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 328,346 321,326.00 321,368
Total Administrative Fee Revenue 328,346 321,326.00 321,368
Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation 90,000 90,000.00 236,651
Total Investement Income 90,000 90,000.00 236,651
Total Revenues 1,378,346 1,589,287.00 1,147,121
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses 15,443
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 20,000 20,000.00 35,953
Discretionary Fund 3,000 2,500.00 3,265
Conference and Seminar 3,000 2,700.00 6,854
Foundation Meetings 6,000 6,000.00 5,704
Awards and Recognition 2,000 2,000.00 684
Printing Expense 25,000 25,000.00
Postage 5,000 5,000.00
Events 5,000
Advertising 15,000
Consultant/Writers 20,000 2,201
Promise Program 100,000
Athletic Field 300,000
Total Operating Expenses 504,000 63,200.00 54,661
Total Program Expenses 519,443 63,200.00 54,661
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses 166,040 244,865.35 247,177
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 130,000 81,000.00 91,585
Consulting Fees 10,000 25,000.00 68,759



Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

2018-2019 2017-2018 2017-2018
Budget Budget YTD Actuals
Office Supplies 3,000 3,000.00 2,563
Printing Expense 1,000 1,000.00 3,725
Postage 1,000 1,000.00 -
Computer Software and Equipment 5,000 5,000.00 3,160
Office Interior 5,000 5,000.00 10,996
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,500.00 2,708
Advertising 15,000 30,000.00 26,087
Legal Fees 3,000 2,000.00 (99)
Bank Fees 2,000 2,000.00 1,388
Taxes 250 250.00 50
Miscellaneous 2,000 4,000.00 2,397
Subscriptions 3,000 3,000.00 529
Audit Fees 15,000 15,000.00 14,200
Software Training FE 2,000 - 2,026
Travel 3,000
Total Operating Expenses 202,750 179,750.00 230,074
Total General and Administrative 368,790 424,615.35 477,251
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses 114,162 658,461.02 186,284
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense 5,000 8,000.00 5,420
Computer Software and Equipment 12,000 10,000.00 11,028
Advertising 2,000 2,000.00 5,700
Miscellaneous 2,000 2,000.00 811
Donor Cultivation 10,000 10,000.00 7,266
Presidents Circle 12,000 5,000.00 -
Annual Dinner 12,000 8,000.00 12,270
Memberships 4,000 2,500.00 3,852
Database Maintenance 5,000 5,000.00 -
Software Training 10,000 10,000.00 3,465
Major Gifts Operational 110,000 150,000.00 246,250
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant 66,000.00 66,152
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 150,000 150,000.00 173,194
Giving Tuesday 5,500.00 8,845
Campus Giving
Travel 1,000
Total Fundraising Expenses 335,000 434,000.00 544,252
Total Development Expenses 449,162 1,092,461.02 730,537
Total Expenses 1,337,395 1,580,276.37 1,262,448
Transfer Out 2,333
Transfer In (SCPR from Fund Balance) (600,000)
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $ 40,951 $ 9,010.63 482,340




»U

Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

Salaries Distribution

Total Salary Foundation Share G&A DEV PROG

Bobbi 239,583.59 60% 143,750.15  75% 107,812.62 25%  35,937.54 -
Dolores 148,540.32 25% 37,135.08 - 100% 37,135.08 -
Kris 154,428.98 10% 15,442.90 - - 1.00 15,442.90
Lisa 94,176.46 50% 47,088.23 100% 47,088.23 - -
Clara 67,512.80 33% 22,279.22 50% 11,139.61 50% 11,139.61 -
Elvina 119,799.07 25%  29,949.77 - 100%  29,949.77 -

824,041.22 295,645.35 166,040.46 114,162.00 15,442.90




Summary
PCC Foundation
Proposed 2018-2019 Budget
July 1, 2018
3 YEAR AVERAGE BUDGET
Scholarship, Agency & Total For
Other Funds Unrestricted Fund Foundation
BUDGETED
Endowment Revenue (PR) 319,868 - 319,868
Agency Revenue (TR) 297,557 - 297,557
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 599,700 - 599,700
Grant Revenue (TR) 95,075 - 95,075
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 - 2,825
Operating Revenue (UR) - 960,000 960,000
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 328,346 328,346
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 340,836 90,000 430,836
Transfer In -
TOTAL REVENUE 1,655,860 1,378,346 3,034,207
Agency Expense (TR) 208,133 - 208,133
Scholarship Paid (TR) 959,733 - 959,733
Grant Expense (TR) 95,075 - 95,075
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR)
Foundation Programs Support (UR) - 519,443 519,443
Fund Raising Expense (UR) - 449,162 449,162
General & Administrative (UR) - 368,790 368,790
Transfer Out -
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,262,940 1,337,395 2,600,336
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) -
NET CHANGE 392,920 40,951 433,871

2l

18 of 18



